Minutes of a Bramshill Parish Council Meeting Held at The Pheasantry, Bramshill Park on Thursday 28th September 2022 at 7.00pm

- 22/18 **Present:** SA, BC, MS AC, Cllr A Crampton, Cllr T Davies, and two parishioners.
- 22/19 **Apologies:** Cllr Stoate, Cllr Southern.
- 22/20 **Approved Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting** held on 11th May 2022 were signed by SA.
- 22/21 **Matters arising for AOB:** The Chairman asked for an update on the grass verge at Fiddlers Green, MS awaiting a response from Highways Department, TS informed MS of another point of contact.

22/22 Finance:

Standing Orders and Financial Regs and Code of Conduct had been circulated in advance to all councillors for review and comment. No comments were made. To be reviewed again in 2023.

GS confirmed that the transparency code had been applied to the 2021-2022 annual return, the completed return had been posted to the parish website, she also notified the council that the website domain had been extended for a further two years.

The latest income and expenditure figures had been circulated.

Cheques authorised

- 1. Shaun Allison: £29.96 supplies for APA
- 2. Glynis Spencer: £28.78 123 Reg for Parish Domain
- 3. Glynis Spencer: £375 for Parish Council duties July September 2022

The balance of the bank account after outstanding amounts had been presented stands at £3957.72 including the grant balance of £400.00

22/23 Access/Highways:

The Chairman had received a complaint regarding speeding along Ford Lane. Following a discussion regarding several options it was agreed that an official sign be installed. TD to request signage form Hampshire County Council.

Repairs to Bramshill Road had been carried out, further work required.

MS gave and update of the unauthorised signage installed by a resident, awaiting HDC to address the situation.

22/24 Environment:

GS had circulated details of recent planning applications form the last meeting. BC informed the council that the outstanding application for The Pheasantry was progressing, and a decision was expected shortly.

The outstanding applications relating to Bramshill House were discussed, BC spoke of an in-depth objection by The Pheasantry to these applications. He then informed the council that The Pheasantry had made an offer to purchase the estate of Bramshill House, to date this offer had not been accepted, with another offer having been accepted. This offer is believed to have been made by a European individual possibly linked to the new owner of Lea Farm, Hazeley Lea.

22/25 Crime: Neighbourhood Watch and Police Update.

MS spoke of recent crimes with garden equipment being targeted.

Fly tipping had been dealt with promptly. Fly tipping on the Forestry Land in the car park adjacent to Bramshill Plantation had not been removed. MS to speak to a contact at Forestry Commission.

A member of public reported a recent suspicious incident relating to an abandoned car in Ford Lane. This highlighted that the signpost in Ford Lane leading to Springwater House was confusing it was agreed that this should be replaced to read Private Road.TD to request new signage.

22/26 **AOB**:

The Chairman reported the sad demise of Brian Harris who was a long-standing resident of Bramshill, he lived his entire life in Copes Lane. It was agreed that with funds raised by friends and family of Brian, a tree be placed on the Parish Land in his memory.

TD mentioned a pre-planning application at Lodge Farm, North Warnborough of a Logistic Development close to Junction 5 of the M3. This raised concerns that this would generate a huge traffic increase in the area, with the predicted average movement of 54 HGV vehicles an hour. No planning application to date.

Next Meeting: To be held on Thursday December 1st at 6.30pm at The Pheasantry

The meeting closed at 8.30 pm

Abbreviations:

Cllr. Shaun Allison- Chairman	SA
Cllr. Nigel Stoate	NS
Cllr. Bob Coe	BC
Cllr. Margaret Sheerman	MS
Cllr. Annie Clarke	AC
Glynis Spencer - Parish Clerk	GS